Plunkett, Steven, Env. Health

From: Ron Chinn [rchinn@closuresolutions.com]

Sent: Monday, July 07, 2008 2:13 PM

To: Plunkett, Steven, Env. Health

Cc: Roger Hoffmore

Subject: Palace Garage (RO#0000208) - SCM Preparation
Hi Steve,

Good speaking with you today!

At any rate, as discussed, we understand that you would like us to prepare a Site Conceptual Model for the facility
located at 14336 Washington Avenue, in San Leandro (Palace Garage, RO#0000208). We further understand that
you would like a DWR well search to identify any known wells within a 2000’ radius of the site. In order to ensure
that this work is reimbursable by the UST Fund, if you could acknowledge your request for us to prepare this SCM by
replying “yes, please prepare me a SCM”, I would greatly appreciate it!

Thanks,
--Ron

Ronald D. Chinn, P.E.
Principal Engineer

Closure Solutions, Inc.
1243 Oak Knoll Drive
Concord, California 94521
Phone: (925) 429-5555
Fax: (925) 459-5602



